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Dear Mr, Wiseman: | | Deceniber 15, 1975

To confirm our telephone conversation: -

‘What CBS News has been seeking, urder the Freedom of Infdrmation Act,
in addition teo the material you have made available to us » dncludes:

1s Photogréphr: and/or phctomiercgraphs of the test bullets fired
from the evidence rifle in the King case, ol s

2. Analyses of the test bullets s comparirg them in detail'to the
- murder (evidence) bullet, . ' o,

* As T indicated to ycu, we have seen tre test bullets and filmed thenm.
But our arateur, eyeball examinzticr does not give us the-expert C
Anfornation we néed, n . )

As T also indicated to you, our ballistics expert, Lovell, Bradford,

having seen only a’photcgraph of the evidence bullet obtained by

Ray's defense attoimeys, feels that identification of the bullet as e

having — or having not -- come from the evidence rifle -~ should be A

readily possible, . n ' o

I await ycﬁr call and S/ot:;r letter in reply.

S}éc’erely, A N | | _. )

Frnest 8. leiser : s
Seriior Prcducer ‘

Mr, Thoras L. Wiseman
Special Agent, F.B,I,
POGHSH354-.' ) - . )
J, Edgar lcover Building .. o

’

." » .. - .‘. ';s »
cc Mr, Volney Ercwn, U,S, Department of Justice
'« Mr. Allen Shaklan, CBS _
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